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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

227  SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P . 0 .  BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(9041 PZ4-8115 F U  (904) PEP-7860 

October 11, 1996 

RAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S.Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida ---0 ^ ^ ^ - ^  

Re: Docket No.b-_-_m-TP 
Order No. PSC-96-1148-FOF-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In its Order No. PSC-96-1148-FOF-TP, issued September 12, 
1996, the Commission determined that Untied/Centel and MFS-FL "work 
together and to file with us within 30 days from the date of 
issuance of this order a comprehensive proposal on how 911/E911 
traffic will be routed." The Order goes on to state that: "The 
proposal shall include a provision for backup systems, cost and 
price support, and a list of operational procedures for furnishing 
911/E911 services." (Order, page 22.) The purpose of this letter 
is to provide Sprint's and MFS-FL's response to the Commission's 
requirement for a "comprehensive proposal." 

On September 19, 1996, United Telephone Company of Florida and 
MFS Communications Company, Inc. entered into a Partial 
Interconnection Agreement for LATA 458. which resolves most 
interconnection issues between the companies. The remaining 

ACK ---unresolved issues have been submitted to this Commission for 
arbitration in Docket No. 960838-TP. One of the resolved issues 
covered by the Partial Interconnection Agreement is the provision AFA 

-f 911/E911 service. Sprint and MFS believe that their agreement 
CAF - adequately addresses the 911/E911 requirements of Order No. PSC-96- 

1148-FOF-TP and the needs of the end user customers. The companies 
CMU A i l 1  be filing their Partial Interconnection Agreement with the 
CTR - Commission in Docket No. 960838-TP shortly. 
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I have been authorized by the attorneys for MFS-FL to provide 
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Copies of this letter are being served on all parties of 
record. 

JPF/csu 

cc: All Parties of Record 
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